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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Saturday, 11 September 2021 2:54 pm
To: 3watersreform
Subject: Three Waters Reform response

This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 

The following response has been received. 

Name 
Mike & Gill Hutchison 

Address 
176 Jollie street Hokitika 

 
 

Phone number 
03 7556053 

Please select one of the following responses 
Option 2 - Council should opt OUT 

Please tell us why you think Council should opt IN 
Please tell us why you think Council should opt OUT 

I’m concerned we won’t have a strong democratic say in the way three waters services are provided 
I want our three waters services to be managed, built and operated locally, by people who understand 
our area 
I’m worried our water rates will end up funding upgrades in other areas 
I don’t think it will improve efficiencies 

Please comment on why you chose Option 3 (Undecided) 
 

Other - please state 
 

Other - Please state 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Saturday, 11 September 2021 11:40 pm
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
Alan Holley 

Address 
35c Montagu Spur  
Awatuna 

 
 

 
 

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
Other 

Please comment on why you chose Option 3 (Undecided) 
 

Other - please state 
 

Other - Please state 
This is a vote franchise issue that we can hold councillors to account for in each election. If this function 
and any others are lost to another body it is heading towards taxation without representation, the cause 
of the American war of independence. It's a poor decision for the ratepayers of our region and needs to 
be flatly rejected 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 5:50 am
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
A.Kearns 

Address 
115 Tudor St 

 
 

 
 

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
There is nothing wrong with what we have. See this as government way of getting areas such as coast to 
support areas that can’t manage there own I.e. Auckland 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 7:34 am
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
Mauryne Cannell 

Address 
1964 Haast Jackson Bay Road 

 
 

Phone number 
+6437500890 

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
I think we should hold off on any decisions and consider this alongside the wider future for Local 
Government Review and Resource Management Act (RMA) reform 

Please comment on why you chose Option 3 (Undecided) 
 

Other - please state 
 

Other - Please state 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 9:25 am
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
Bruce Wright 

Address 
129 Hoffman Street 

 
 

 
 

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
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 10:02 am
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
Michael Anderson 

Address 
202 Revell Street. Hokitika 

 
 

Phone number 
03 7556749 

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
stays in westland 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 10:45 am
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
Peter Thompson 

Address 
100 Gibson Quay, Hokitika 

 
 

Phone number 
03 7558703 

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
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 1:22 pm
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
Dykstra 

Address 
346 Arthurstown Rd RD3 Hokitika 7338 

 
 

Phone number 
032640192 

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
I cant see any benefit for my household. Having my own water supply which I do all the up keep, 
maintenance. Unless the three water scheme will connect me to town water supply I may reconsider my 
decision. I have septic for my waste and storm water don't get me started, every time we have heavy 
rain fall my place floods from the water that travels down the road into my property, at times I wonder 
what my rates actually pay for. 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 1:43 pm
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
Ian and Lorraine Davidson 

Address 
169 Hau Hau Rd  
Blue Spur  
Hokitika 

 
 

 
 

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
The value of the Westland District Councils three waters asset compared to the Government Support 
Package payment is a joke and smells like another Kiwi Build.  
Reference 5. No 3 on A new system for three waters service delivery states "Further decisions are yet to 
be taken by Cabinet on the arrangement for transition to, and implementing the new system".  
How can we make fully informed decisions without all of the facts on this very important issue???????? 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 2:22 pm
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
Helen Agnew 

Address 
3 Bowen Street  
Kokatahi RD1  
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
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 3:09 pm
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
Martin OBrien 

Address 
116 Waitaha Valley, RD1 Ross 

 
 

 
 

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
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 3:14 pm
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
Darryl Reeves 

Address 
177Keogans Road Hokitika RD2 

 
 

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
 

 



1

Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 3:22 pm
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
Shane Caughey 

Address 
35 Lake Brunner Road,  
RD 1,  
KUMARA 

 
 

 
 

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
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 5:01 pm
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
Patricia Ann Lister 

Address 
50 Aylmer Street  
Ross  
South Westland 

 
 

Phone number 
037554985 

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
Sent: Sunday, 12 September 2021 7:02 pm
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
Murray & Diana Roulston 

Address 
46 Aylmer Street Ross 7812 

 
 

Phone number 
7554996 

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
 

 
























